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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the California Secretary of State’s Grant Award 

Known as Voter’s Choice Act (VCA) Education. This Agreement 
Provides the County of Nevada with State Funds for Educational 
Activities in 2022 Relating to SB 450, The Voter’s Choice Act. This 
Resolution Authorizes the Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of 
Voters to Execute Standard Agreement #21S10121 in the Amount of 
$30,000.00. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: Reimbursement funds are awarded to the Nevada County Elections Department in the 
amount of $30,000.00 by the Office of the California Secretary of State for educational activities in 
2022 relating to SB 450, the Voter’s Choice Act (“VCA Education”).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters will incur costs relating to VCA 
educational activities during the 2022 election cycle. This award provides reimbursements for 
advertisement, printing, translation, and design of education and outreach materials. 
 
Item Initiated by: Natalie Adona 
 
Approved by: Gregory J. Diaz 
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